

### **MEETING**

#### **PLANNING COMMITTEE**

### **DATE AND TIME**

**WEDNESDAY 30TH JULY, 2014** 

AT 6.00 PM

## **PLEASE NOTE START TIME**

### **VENUE**

HENDON TOWN HALL, THE BURROUGHS, NW4 4BG

TO: MEMBERS OF PLANNING COMMITTEE (Quorum 3)

Chairman: Councillor Melvin Cohen
Vice Chairman: Councillor Wendy Prentice

Councillors

Eva GreenspanBarry RawlingsStephen SowerbyMaureen BraunTim RobertsMark ShooterClaire FarrierAgnes SlocombeJim Tierney

**Substitute Members** 

Richard Cornelius Devra Kay Gabriel Rozenberg
Anne Hutton Sury Khatri Laurie Williams

You are requested to attend the above meeting for which an agenda is attached.

**Andrew Nathan – Head of Governance** 

Governance Services contact: Maria Lugangira 020 8359 2761

Media Relations contact: Sue Cocker 020 8359 7039

**ASSURANCE GROUP** 

# **ORDER OF BUSINESS**

Item No	Title of Report	Pages
1.	Minutes of the last Meeting	
2.	Absence of Members	
3.	Declarations of Members Disclosable Pecuniary Interests and Non-pecuniary Interests	
4.	Public Questions and Comments (if any)	
5.	Members' Items (if any)	To Follow
6.	Report of the Assistant Director of Planning and Development Management;	
7.	British Library Newspapers, 130 Colindale Avenue, London, NW9 5HE - H/05856/13	1 - 102
8.	Phase 2, Dollis Valley Estate, Barnet, Herts, EN5 - B/02349/14	103 - 154
9.	Gateway House, 318-330 Regents Park Road, Finchley Church End, London, N3 - F/03933/13	155 - 246
10.	LAND AT TARLING ROAD, LONDON, N2 8LB - F/03195/14	247 - 266
11.	237A Golders Green Road (also known as 2A Highfield Avenue), London, NW11 9ES - F/01133/14	267 - 278
12.	Development Plot A8 (Grahame Park Estate Regeneration), Lanacre Avenue, Colindale, NW9 - H/00320/14	279 - 328
13.	Garage Site adjacent to 23 Bedford Road, London, NW7 4LT - H/01011/14	329 - 342
14.	Former Garage Site to rear of 62-67 Brent Place, Barnet, Herts, EN5 - B/02986/14	343 - 358
15.	Garage Site on land at Haldane Close, off Cromwell Road, N10 - B/03087/14	359 - 374
16.	Site to the rear of Colindale Station Plaza comprising land of former station house and part of former Colindale Hospital Site, Colindale Avenue, London, NW9 5HG - H/03131/14	375 - 416
17.	Old Camdenians Football Club, Burtonhole Lane, London, NW7 1AS - H/03817/13	417 - 426

18.	Application to Register land known as Mill Hill Village Green between High Street and Milespit Hill, NW7 as a Town or Village Green	427 - 434
19.	Report of the Monitoring Officer (if any)	
20.	Any item(s) that the Chairman decides are Urgent	

#### **FACILITIES FOR PEOPLE WITH DISABILITIES**

Hendon Town Hall has access for wheelchair users including lifts and toilets. If you wish to let us know in advance that you will be attending the meeting, please telephone Maria Lugangira 020 8359 2761. People with hearing difficulties who have a text phone, may telephone our minicom number on 020 8203 8942. All of our Committee Rooms also have induction loops.

#### FIRE/EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE

If the fire alarm sounds continuously, or if you are instructed to do so, you must leave the building by the nearest available exit. You will be directed to the nearest exit by uniformed custodians. It is vital you follow their instructions.

You should proceed calmly; do not run and do not use the lifts.

Do not stop to collect personal belongings

Once you are outside, please do not wait immediately next to the building, but move some distance away and await further instructions.

Do not re-enter the building until told to do so.